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being the possibility of movement occurring quite rapidly under 
proper conditions, I would advise that the building be vacated. ano 
the contents removed at the earliest possiole date, as no chances 
whatever should be taken by the University of having any accident
occur.

In the event of a continued settlement of the north east 
wall is out up by the bay window, it will probably 
demolish the building, as this portion of the wall

corner where the
be necessary to

danger of collapsing, and it would not be advisable to
for repairs which while costly would only be of a

will be in
go to any expense
temporary nature.

Yours truly,
(signed) WM. D. lawrence,

Supt. Engineer.
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